First Assembly (No. 012) Third Session (70)



COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY

FIRST ASSEMBLY – (THIRD SESSION) NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

THURSDAY, MARCH 5, 2015

- **1.** The House assembled at Three O'clock
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer

QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY

There was no quorum causing the presiding Chair to order the Sergeant at Arms to ring the division bell for eight minutes as per Standing Order 32(1).

Quorum being present at the expiry of the eight minutes, the Assembly proceeded with its business of the day.

3. <u>PAPERS</u>:-

The following papers were laid on the Table:-

a) REPORT OF THE SECTORAL COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC WORKS ON SITE THE VISIT TO KAMUKUNJI SUB-COUNTY TO ASSESS THE STATE OF ROADS AND ON-GOING ROAD WORKS, HELD ON 2ND FEBRUARY, 2015.

(The Chairperson, Sectoral Committee on Transport & Public Works)

- b) REPORT OF THE WORKSHOP HELD BETWEEN THE BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE AND OFFICERS FROM THE COUNTY TREASURY TO CONSIDER THE 2^{ND} **QUARTER** EXPENDITURE RETURNS AND THE COUNTY ASSEMBLY APPROVALS FOR BORROWING.
- c) REPORT OF THE WORKSHOP HELD BETWEEN THE BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE AND OFFICERS FROM THE COUNTY TREASURY TO CONSIDER THE COUNTY BUDGET REVIEW AND REPORT OUTLOOK PAPER AND THE 1ST QUARTER REVENUES AND EXPENDITURE RETURNS.
- d) REPORT OF THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS ON THE SESSIONAL PAPER NO. 1 OF 2014 ON THE COUNTY INTERGRATED DEVELOPMENT PLAN: 2013-2017

(The Chairperson, Committee on Budget & Appropriations)

4. <u>NOTICES OF MOTION</u> – (Chairperson, Sectoral Committee on Transport & Public Works)

THAT, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF THE SECTORAL COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC WORKS ON THE SITE VISIT TO KAMUKUNJI SUB-COUNTY TO ASSESS THE STATE OF ROADS AND ON-GOING ROAD WORKS HELD ON 2ND FEBRUARY, 2015, laid on the Table of the Assembly on Thursday 5th March, 2015.

5. <u>NOTICE OF MOTION</u> – (Chairperson, Select Committee on Budget & Appropriations)

THAT, this Assembly adopts, THE REPORT ON THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS ON THE SESSIONAL PAPER NO. 1 OF 2014 ON THE COUNTY INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2013-2017, laid on the Table of the Assembly on Thursday 5th March, 2015.

6. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 41 (2) (C)

Pursuant to the provisions of Standing Order 41(2) (c) the following responses to statements were given:-

a. Hon. Zulfa Hakim gave a response to statement requested by Hon. Ngaruiya Chege from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Agriculture, Environment and Natural Resources regarding the disposal of garbage by Farmers Choice Limited.

- b. Chairperson of the sectoral Committee on Labour and Social Welfare gave a response to statement requested by Hon. Moses Ogeto regarding the advertisement vacancies in the County. The Chairperson requested for more time for the Committee was yet to meet the County Public Service Board. The Presiding Chair directed the response to be given on Wednesday 11th March, 2015.
- c. Hon. Nelson Masiga gave a response to statement requested by Hon. Kamau Thuo from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding the grabbed plot LR No. 91/56 in Gigiri, Karura ward.
- d. Hon. Nelson Masiga gave a response to statement requested by Hon. Maurice Akuk from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding the delayed demolition of illegal structures within Riara University/Highrise Estate.

Rising in his place on a Point of Order, Hon. Samuel Ndung'u Njoroge drew the attention of the Chairperson of Committees to the fact that there was no Quorum in the Assembly;

And the Chairperson having confirmed that there was no Quorum caused the Division Bell to be rung;

And there being **no** Quorum after expiry of eight minutes;

And the time being forty five minutes past Four O'clock, the Chairperson of Committees interrupted the proceedings and adjourned the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

7. <u>ASSEMBLY ROSE</u> - at forty five minutes past Four O'clock

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 2.30 p.m.

--x--